
City of Edinburgh Council

SRU V8.9.x.0        REPORT PREPARED ON  2/ 6/25 AT 21:59

NAME AND ADDRESS DETAILS

ADDRESS: Street Record

         The Wisp

         Newcraighall

         Edinburgh                         AREA:

                                           WARD: Portobello/Craigmillar

UPRN/USRN:906437477

EASTING:    330569

NORTHING:   671030

ACTION DETAILS

ACTION TYPE:             AAA  - Action taken

SOURCE DATABASE:        REQUESTS

                        Record number 961844

UNIT:                    EEC  - Street Enforcement City Centre

INVESTIGATING OFFICER:     

DATE ACTION OPENED:    10/04/2025

DATE ACTION CLOSED:    11/04/2025

ACTION EVENT DETAILS

ITEM EVENT DESCRIPTION SCH. DATE ACT. DATE OFF ACTIVITY

   1 G10 Email sent TO CLIENT                              10/04/2025 RUD         
From: Street Enforcement
Sent: 10 April 2025 12:28
To: '
Subject: RE: Problem Report: Flytipping in entrance to forest path

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email. We have logged this information under the
reference APP961844 and one of our street enforcement officers will
investigate the matter in due course.

Kind regards,

Business Support Administrator | Business Support | Customer &
Digital Services | Corporate Services | The City of Edinburgh
Council, 38 Russell Road, Edinburgh. EH11 2LP | www.edinburgh.gov.uk

   2 G31 Review                                  17/04/2025 17/04/2025 PBA         



Action reference:    1472943 (Continued)Record: 1 Page: 2

ITEM EVENT DESCRIPTION SCH. DATE ACT. DATE OFF ACTIVITY

   3 G38 Officer Referral Notification           10/04/2025 11/04/2025 FMU         

   4 G16 Visit to Locus - 10:05 hours - fly                11/04/2025 FMU         
       tipping located on Hunter's Hall                                       
       Public Park near The Wisp - searched                                   
       the waste - no evidence found.                                         

   5 G20 Additional Officer                                11/04/2025 BWA         

   6 G10 Email sent to Client                              11/04/2025 FMU         
11/ 4/2025   11:45   FMU

From: 
Sent: 11 April 2025 11:45
To: 
Subject: APP961844 - fly tipping on Hunter's Public Park near The Wisp

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email concerning this.  Officers visited Hunter’s
Public Park this morning locating the fly tipping near The Wisp.  They
searched the waste for evidence but unfortunately, on this occasion,
they were unable to obtain any evidence and take further action.  It
is imperative that we find evidence linking the waste/dumped items
with the offender/s, and/or witnessing the incident as it is taking
place.  Enforcement action could also be taken based on two
independent witness statements on a specific occurrence.  I will send
a request for removal to our Street Cleansing department.
I will continue to monitor that area, though, as we receive similar
and other complaints around the same location.
This case is now closed.
Kind regards

Street Enforcement Officer / East Team / Network & Environmental
Enforcement Services / The City of Edinburgh Council
Waverley Court / Level 2 / 4 East Market Street / Edinburgh / EH8 8BG
Tel. 0131 

@edinburgh.gov.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

   7 G10 Email sent to Street Cleansing -                  11/04/2025 FMU         
       pictures attached.                                                     

11/ 4/2025   12:05   FMU

From: 
Sent: 11 April 2025 12:05
To: @edinburgh.gov.uk>; 

@edinburgh.gov.uk>
Cc: 

Subject: APP961844 - fly tipping on Hunter's Public Park near The Wisp

Good morning



Action reference:    1472943 (Continued)Record: 1 Page: 3

ITEM EVENT DESCRIPTION SCH. DATE ACT. DATE OFF ACTIVITY

Officers visited Hunter’s Public Park this morning and located a big
pile of discarded building waste and dumped items near The Wisp (quite
close to the football pitch to the side of Jack Kane Sports Centre;
please see pictures attached).  They searched it for evidence but
unfortunately they were unable to obtain any evidence and take further
action.  Could you please arrange its removal?  Many thanks.

Best regards

Street Enforcement Officer / East Team / Network & Environmental
Enforcement Services / The City of Edinburgh Council
Waverley Court / Level 2 / 4 East Market Street / Edinburgh / EH8 8BG
Tel. 0131 

edinburgh.gov.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

   8 WC7 Closed - Non-Enforcement Action                   11/04/2025 FMU         




